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November 17, 2025

TO: Contractors

FROM: Office Engineer Division

SUBJECT: In Person Pre-bid Meetings for OTA Projects

Below is a list of projects selected for the in-person pre-bid meeting for the January and
February 2026 bid openings. The preliminary plans will be available on ODOT’s website by
November 19t 2025.

January 2026 Bid Openings:

1. Call Order 086, T-26501B, JP 3750046, Oklahoma County, Turner Turnpike, Bridge &
Approaches: Turner Turnpike over Arcadia Lake at MM 136.20.

Time: 350 Days
Estimate: $24 Million

2. Call Order 089, JKT-30603B, JKT-30703A, JP 3730014 & 3730015, Oklahoma County,
John Kilpatrick Turnpike - Interchange at Council Road, including Grade, Drain, Bridge
and Widening - Frontage Road, including Grade, Drain, Bridge & Surface from MM
122.18 to MM 123.18.

Time: 440 Days
Estimate: $16 Million

Pre-bid date: Friday, January 9, 2026
Time: 9:00 AM

February 2026 Bid Openings:

1. EWC-28103A, JP 3710038, Cleveland County, East-West Connector, City of Moore
Effluent lines from the east side of the Canadian River east to the existing treatment
plant on the east side of I-35. Please note that ODOT contractor prequalification will be
waived due to the nature of the project.

Time: 400 Days
Estimate: $36 Million
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2. IN-36601A, JP 3770010, Pittsburg County, Indian Nation Turnpike, Indian Nation
Turnpike interchange at Ragan Road at MM 81.4, Near Indianola.

Time: 210 Days
Estimate: $6 Million

Pre-bid date: Friday, January 30, 2026
Time: 9:00 AM

Sincerely,
John Ngoka, P.E.
Division Engineer



